

Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes
6:00pm - Tuesday, July 18, 2017

Attendance: John Robinson, Jim D'Errico, Merriann Frederick, Orlando De La Torre, John Thomson, Billy Barry, Karen Dudczak, Kelly D'Errico, and Josie Snyder

Minutes from June's meeting approved by John R., seconded by Jim D'Errico

President – John: Called the meeting to order. Waiting to hear back from Top Soccer.

VP – Jim: The City and the fields are on track to start first practices on August 14. There is a new couple that will be running the concession stand.

VP2 - John: Will order more lawn signs. Many fliers were handed out during the local 4th of July events and they have generated inquiries. He has started communications with the contact at VCS for advertising.

VP3 – Billy: SR start date is Aug 14 and first game is Aug 25.
JR start date is Aug 28. Both programs to be completed by Oct 27.

Secretary – Merriann: Next meeting is August 8 from 6 – 9pm at the pavilion/concession stand at Dewey O'Boster. September's meeting is Sept 10.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya: Financial information available upon request to members only

Fields – Jack Golden: No report

Scheduler – Billy: GCF declaration is Aug 7. He needs blackout dates by Aug 1. Wants to make sure all practice shirts are ordered and in stock by practice date.

Financial Aid – Karen: 113 registered; wants financial aid process streamlined with all questions/requests to come directly to her

DOS – Orlando: Numbers are increasing with the travel teams. Everything is on schedule with coaches and training sessions.

Travel Registrar: No report

Travel Bookkeeper: No report

Academy Registrar (Josie): Registrations are going well

Academy Bookkeeper (Kelly): Registrations are going well and payments are coming in

SR Academy Director: No report

Website/Public Relations: No report

New Business: (John R) Looking into someone to work on website and update as needed. Background checks are due. The PO Box will be renewed.

Next meeting: Scheduled for Aug 8, 2017 from 6-9pm at the pavilion/concession stand at Dewey O'Boster.

Motion to adjourn by Billy Barry, Second by Jim D'Errico